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ﬁ NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
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2AM-MRY1325 Mine Haul Road Construction Notification

Fai Ndofor <FNdofor@gia.ca> Thu, Feb 21, 2019 at 2:12 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, Sean Joseph
<SJoseph@gia.ca>

Hello Richard,

Thanks for offering another opportunity to comment on this.

QIA is satisfied with the clarifications provided with respect to construction drawings.

A review of Bafinland’s Standard Specification for fill placement that was provided in their response indicates that
quality control and inspections will be determined between the Employer and contractor as part of the tender process
(Section 1.5 of the Specifications) which QIA is not involved in. Given that the modification has already been approved
by the NWB, QIA is looking forward to reviewing as-built documentation to evaluate the adequacy of the QA/QC
program.

Thanks, Fai
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Fai Ndofor/ Regulatory Manager
fndofor@qia.ca/ T: 867.975.8433/ C: 867.222.1499

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: February 20, 2019 6:24 PM

To: Fai Ndofor <FNdofor@QIA.ca>; Sean Joseph <SJoseph@QIA.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: 2AM-MRY1325 Mine Haul Road Construction Notification

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board requests reply whether or not Baffinland's response addresses QIA comments.
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